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APPLICATION FEE (DUE'AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

. ¢ ' .
APPLICANT: __ FILE# 02 ~55 .
RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00
INTERPRETATION: ~ $150.00 ,
AREA USE XX M 0% @
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE........ e s 50.09 m‘\;\gw o
® - . N “ l lz\ Dq/
ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES ... ............ s 300 g0 N é S |
Mo& 44 b

DISBURSEMENTS: ; \7/\01,
STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE
PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE ] ha. 5.5 2250
IND PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE ... .0 cvnvnn 5 ‘
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE ........ocvnvo s
PUBLIC HEARING - PERPAGE . ....\ovovnnenns $ |5.00
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PERPAGE........ s

| TOTAL......00oeesenes s 4950
ATTORNEY'S FEES: §35.00 PER MEEETING
PRELIM. Mnnrmcﬂ\a’} ....... e 535,08
IND PRELIM. .+ < v v ensnsonsnesssnssnsssnsnss s
JRD PRELIM. . o v v eveneenenenensnsensaseonsns s
PUBLICHEARING. .0t vvovovnnnronsnsonssenses : 35 .
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) . «.vvnvvsesrvoncns —

TOTAL ..o vvinninnees s /0@
MISC. CHARGES: S
"""""" TOTAL - v iiriin... 8 110.50
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT ... .. .. s_300.00

(ADDL. CHARGES DUE)....... s
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT ..S_/£9:50 L.
' N



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553

- Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

January 28, 2003

Ms. Roseann Cubito
15 Hillside Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: ZBA #02-52 VARIANCE REQUEST

Dear Ms. Cubito:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mlm



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - SBL 12-1-28

X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
ROSEANN CUBITO
INTERPRETATION
#02-52
: X

WHEREAS, ROSEANN CUBITO, owners of 15 Hillside Avenue, New Windsor, New
York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for an Interpretation as
to an existing second apartment at the residence located at the above address in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25™ day of November, 2002 before the
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant and Mr. John Antonelli appeared on behalf of this
Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made

decision in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties.

(b) The house contains a separate rental apartment, which has been in existence since
well before the enactment of the Zoning.

(c) The separate apartment has been rented or offered for rent continuously since
prior to the enactment of zoning.

(d) The have been no éomplaints formal or informal about the apartment.



o

(e) The property has been taxed as a two-family residence since before the enactment
of zoning.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the

following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made
decision in this matter:

1. The residence, which is the subject of this application, is a two-family residence.

2. Two-family residences are not permitted in the zone in which it is located.

3. The property has been actually used as a two-family since before the enactment of
zoning and is, therefore, exempt from the zoning prohibitions.

4. The use of the property as a two-'family house is a pre-existing, non-conforming use
that has been maintained continuously.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLYVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor make an
interpretation determining that the property known as 15 Hillside Avenue in the Town of
New Windsor is a two-family house in an R-4 zone.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and
Applicant.

Dated: January 15, 2003
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ENGINEER, PLANNING BOARD
AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

OFFICE
845-563-4615
MEMORANDUM
TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: JANUARY 15,2003

SUBJECT: REFUND REMAINDER OF ESCROW

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ _189.50 TO CLOSE
OUT ESCROW FOR:

ZBA FILE #_02-52

NAME: ROSEANN CUBITO

ADDRESS: 15 HILLSIDE AVENUE

NEW WINDSOR. NY 12553

THANK YOU,

MYRA
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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 56354611

RECEIPT
#1029-2002

11/12/2002

Cubito, Rose Ann

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees on 11/12/2002. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk
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November 25, 2002 56

CUBITO OSE ANN

Mrs. Rose Ann Cubito and Mr. John Antonelli appeared
before the board for this proposal.

MR. TORLEY: Request for interpretation and/or use
variance of an existing second apartment at 15 Hillside
Avenue an R-4 zone. Anyone here wishing to speak on
this matter in the audience? Seeing no one, let the

record so note.

MS. CORSETTI: For the record, we sent out 24 public
hearing notices to adjacent property owners and if I
can find it, here it is, on November 12.

MR. TORLEY: Okay, so?

MRS. CUBITO: I’'m Rose Ann Cubito, this is my-nephew,
John Antonelli.

MR. ANTONELLI: What she wants to do, itfs an existing
apartment, it’s been there since the ’50s, all right,
and we just, she bought the house about 15 years ago
and had a title search on the whole thing and I guess
they didn’t come up with, there’s some kind of a C.O.
problem or some kind of a problem with the permits and
stuff to get other apartment in, its been a
pre-existing since the house just about when it was
built in 1950, she does have letters from people that,
rentals, it’s been consistently rented since the house

has been built.

MR. KANE: Have you presented those letters.

MRS. CUBITO: Yes.

MS. CORSETTI: Can you present the copies?

MR. ANTONELLI: Sure, what she’s looking for is to,
she, right now, is in the process of selling the house
and she just wants to get the proper--

MR. TORLEY: I’m in receipt of two manuscripts, one

from a Lorraine Dekoto (phonetic), which we’ll receive
and file and a Rose Marie Iuzzini. First is from Miss

£om, st et
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November 25, 2002 57

Dekoto, states she and hervhusband'at the time resided
in this apartment during the time span of spring of
1963 through June of ’64 and location and address to
contact and the second one. ’

MRS. CUBITO: That should be the first.

MR. TORLEY: The second one from Iuzzini.

MRS. CUBITO: Her husband passed away and she
remarried.

MR. TORLEY: This is to let you know that I was the
first tenant to rent the apartment at 15 Hillside
Avenue in 1959, at that time, my name was Iuzzini. And
they’ve got a contact point.

MR. KANE: This has been used as an apartment since
you’ve had it?

MR. ANTONELLI: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Has been rented or offered for rent
continuously?

MR. ANTONELLI: Yes.
MRS. CUBITO: Yes.

MR. KANE: Any complaints informally or formally about
the apartment?

MR. ANTONELLI: No.

MR. TORLEY: How has it been carried on the tax roles,
as a two family?

MR. ANTONELLI: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, do you have any other
questions?

MR. KANE: No. 1Is there separate meters?

MRS. CUBITO: Yes.

© A A A e R VOGP P oA 7 5 h I s ]
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November 25, 2002 58

MR. KANE: Electric and gas meter?

MR. ANTONELLI: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: So it’s your intention, you have data to
support that this was a two-family dwelling at the time
the zoning was passed, pre-existed the zoning, has been
maintained as a two family continuously, either with a
renter or offered for rent since then?

MR. ANTONELLI: Yes.

MRS. CUBITO: Yes, it has. I just have my current tax
statements.

MR. TORLEY: Current tax is as a two family?
MRS. CUBITO: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, do you have any other
questions?

MR. MC DONALD: No.

MR. TORLEY: This is going to be in the nature of an
interpretation.

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we give Rose Ann
Cubito a positive interpretation for a second apartment
in her residence at 15 Hillside Avenue.

MR. TORLEY: That interpretation means that it
pre-existed zoning. :

MR. REIS: Pre-existed.

MR. TORLEY: Pre-existing, non-conforming use that has
been maintained continuously.

MRS. CUBITO: Yes.
MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL

T S 2, WP AL TN



November 25, 2002

MR. KANE

MR. REIS

MR. MCDONALD
MR. TORLEY

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR /F.;b
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR Sept 25,500
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 1%0&? 50,

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS,

DATE: 8/30/02 -

, <
APPLICANT: m& Q)W“ AQWMJ) 0111/4,60040
9

15 Hillside Beive Auenue -
New Windsor, NY 12553

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: opy

FOR : Existing alterations
LOCATED AT: 15 Hillside Drive [yp&il

ZONE: R+4 Sec/BIk/ Lot: 12-1-28

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE:
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

L]
1. Converted one family house into a two family house without a Building Permit. | 418
w\fJI o imogle

BUILDIN: CTOR
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PERMITTED  One Family PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: R-4 USE: A-6 Bulk Tables
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD;,
REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP
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INPORTANY
YOU MUBT OALL FOR AlL. REQUIRED INKPECTIONS OF GONSTRUGTION

4 SV . . *
_Olher Inspectons wil ha mada In most oasas hiit ﬂmu Yatad ko muat hie mada ar Geriifaaia of Oootipanay may he witihald. Da nol mielake
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5. Ilnsulaton. T .
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Drivaway inapeation muat mest approval of Town Highway Supscintendant. A drivaway pond may ba requirad,
B8, §50.00 oharge for any siia thal onlls for tha inapaction twina,

. Gali 24 haura In advanos, with permit number, o schedufs Inapeation.

e e
. OR OFF|CE UBg ONLY; :
10. There will ba no Inspactions unieas yslow permii oard ls posted. F ; -
1. Bawer permila must be ohtalned slong with bulding permila for new hoireas. Buliding Rarmit &: -‘ﬁa:}el— 9 7
" 12. Seplla parmit imust he submilted with angineer's drawing and parn tasl. ) } : s
13. Road apening permils muat ba ohiained frem Town Clark's offios, .
14.
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PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - é}{)uu‘r ALLINFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU

) ;’Ownero.lPramlsas ?D €. A& v (b, 'Iéo

% Address /5 /{/ //I / JA“ )4[ e. ' Phonati Z,‘)/"'S'égg’g [7 0
)4 Maling Addrass 44“4221 4[4{.{0& M V Aud 3 T
Nams of Arohilsal . |
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Addrass i

Phone
8lala whother applioant Is awner, lessee, agent, amhhaél, anginaer or hullder_.

if applioant 1 a nofhoration, signature of duly athorlzed officer.

1

(Name and Ulls of aorporala affioar)

1. Onwhal siraat ls properly lonated? On the

: (N.8.E nr W)
and ‘ foet krm the interasalion of

2. Zona or usa distdotin which pramisas are slalad I ‘{a property & flood zana? Y N

Biook ‘ Lot oZ?

Stala exisling usa end noaupanay of pramleas and intendad ue and acotipaney of propoasd aanstruolion,
Voo
a. Exlaing usa and oooupanay “f (S XT0) Al

slde of ' .

3. Tax an Desaripllon: 8sollon

b. intendad use and acotipanay ‘}u_) ° E&u Al A

6. Netura of work chaok f apploabla) | ew Bidg. [ idetion [ Ausration | Repay Dannvd[p-mnmnnp&)mar Z‘j‘ s\ "\
. . - k’m “Yead
8. la thix a cdner lal? LN Y ) ' : "> Qgnver red
' ’ ) O0ae Yyl
7. Dimansions of entlra naw oonatruotion. * Front Rear Dapih . Helght Na. of elorlag &
| . o D " M2 b
8. It dwelling, numbar of dwsling unils: : Numbar of dwaliing units on sach floor e
. N
Number of badrooms Bailia ~__ Tollele__________Heating Plant: Gan o Masera Y
Eleabia/ol Ak 2~ Hot Water if Garags, numbar of oare )

if hualnsas, sommerolal or mixa.d ooctipanay, specify nahira and extent of sach typa of use

10. Eslimalad coal__ Faa . Sg :
’ ZONING BOARD '




L - APPLIGATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT )
dale - TOWN OF NEW WINDBOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK e
Pursuent fo New York Rlats Bullding Code snd Town Ordinances .

IR ————

'm'mdlnu inapeclor: Mivhaal L., Bahoook

Bldg Inep Examined
‘AssL. inspectors Frank Lisl & Louls Kryohesr

. Fire.inep Examified —
New Windsor Town Hal T Approved S
555 Unton Avanua . { Disapprovad
New Windaor, New Yurk 12663 . . - Permit No.

(846) 663-4818 .
(845) 583-48b5 FAX )
T e - ; v Yoo ettt bt s

g -
) INSTRURTIONS

A. This wiplication must be aompletely fifed b by typevriter ar ki ink and submitted (o the Bullding inepsator, -

Plot plan showing fosatiun of lot and bulldings on preilses, relalunahip to adjuinfig pramises or ko stesis or aroes, and giving a detalied
deeuriplion of {ayout of property inust bs drawn on the dlagrem, whioh s part of tis apphoation.
Thin applioation musl be wocompented by two somplete esta of plans showkng propossd vonstiiolon and two complets sata of
specifioatons. Pians and epeoifiontiond shvelf desarlos the nsture of the work tu b petformad, the metarlels and equlpment t b used  and
Installed arnd details of skucural, mechaniosl and plumbing nataliafiona. ‘
The wark covered by this spplioation mey not be vommepioad bators the lestianss of & Buliding Permil,
Upon approvel of this epplioation, the Bulidng Inepsolor wiilseus a Buiding Permit fo the appfoant together wilh approved sstof plens and
'opaumua!!%n-. Such permil end appravad plane and spscifiesions ehal be kepton the premlees, avalable for inspestion throughout the
mogrees of Ure work, e

/l
F. No bultding shell be oooupled or wesd in witols o n pert for eny purposs whelever un e Gertfioats of Ovoupanoy shall have been granted by
tha Bullding Inepaoker, * -

.

0.
E.

APPLICATION 18 HERERY MADE o the Bulding inspeotor for the leauanos of s Bulding Permit pursuani ko the New York Buliding Constucton
Code Ordinanoss of s Towh of Naw Windao for te vonsbuotat of buldings, additons, or sfieralions, or for removel or demmoliion or use of praperty
es hiarein desarfbad. The sppliosnt agress io comply with af applioabs laws, urdinanoes, reguistons and osi¥ies Fieg e Is the owner or agentol
afl thel verlaln laf, pleow or parel of land endior buliding desctibad In thla apphoaten snd ¥ not s owner, that he has heen duly and properly
aulh ’/'; ske thin apphoslion and i aswume responslolity for e avmer in connwolion with this spplioation,

<& g :

- D

(Ad(ilm of Appﬂonnf)

{Ovher's Bignatura) - ' . "



NOTE:

PLOT FLAN

Lovale eff bulldings and ndloate af sel baok dimenafone, Applivant must indloalte the bufiding

line or linex oleary anil distinatly on the drawings.
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120 Manor Drive

@o'mwaf[ HNew (UO'lg 12518
dVouan[;sz 7, 2002 o

cﬁoag 04",12 Cubrito
15 0'7(6[[’5&{5 O?lw:nuz
HNew Windsor, New York 12553

o whom it may concen;

T Lowwaine Delouto, and my busband gs'my at that time, wesided in the
a/mzbnant at 5 o’ﬁ[’[zu{a c74uanu£, MNew (Wmc{w’z, c{wwzg tﬁe tunz sphan of
spring o/[ 1963 tﬁ'cougﬁ guns o/ 7964 ﬁf you need any mone uz,[o unation, you.
may contact me at the above address on /lgona 845-534-2195.
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK

---X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
) AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
, BY MAIL

#D2-52

X
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553,

That on the l?:le\day of “axlm M. 12002, 1 compared the £

addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town

of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this

cay of , 20

Notary Public



Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessors Office

October 30, 2002

RoseAnn Cubito

15 Hillside Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553
Re: 12-1-28

Dear Mrs. Cubito:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property. :

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,
éi‘;nkoDonald

Acting Assessor

TM/ird ECEIVE

Attachments

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 0CT 30 2002
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE




4-2-21.1

RPA Associates LLC \X
C/o AVR Realty Company

1 Executive Blvd.

Yonkers, NY 10701

9-1.8 & 12-1-13

Archie & Gloria Jean Antonellj

28 Hillside Avenue le
New Windsor, NY 12553

9-1-9 & 12-1-12
Josephine Di Paolo

32 Hillside Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

9-1-11 & 12-1-23
Ofer Avgush SA
152 Route 202

Garnerville, NY 10923

9-1-12.1

LaCasa D’Oro, Inc.

C/o Heritage Realty &, Cpnstruction
Anthony Clemenza

PO Box 284

Chester, NY 10918

9-1-12.2

Angelina Talmadge

C/o Bernie Calandrea ><
13 Veronica Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

9-1-13

Roman Catholic Church of St. Joseph
6 St. Joseph Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

9-1-25.3

Herbert Redl
80 Washington Street, Suite\#
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

9-1-25.4

Pleasant Acres Nursery, Inc.
161 Windsor Highway

New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-10 & 12-1-11 i
Samuel & Kathryn Sorbelio \}\
34 Hillside Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-14

Kevin & Ellen Mann x
24 Hillside Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-16

Philomena Guariglia Mahood

20 Hillside Avenue 7(
New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-18.1

Samuel Acquaro Jr. - ><
16 Hillside Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-19

Jaroon Buthakumn '
12 Hillside Avenue %
New Windsor, NY 1255

12-1-24

Louis & Kathleen Antonell

3 Hillside Avenue \L
New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-27 & 12-1-49
Frank Sr. & John Antonelli
170 Windsor Highway

New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-30

Joseph & Carmela DeLeonardo
1647 Roland Avenue
Wantagh, NY 11793

12-1-31 & 12-1-32

Gino & Ella Cracolici \A
23 Hillside Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-33

Jamie & Wilma Anzalone

27 Hillside Avenue \{
New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-34 & 12-1-35
Bernard Mc Cullom

31 Hillside Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-36 & 12-1-37
John III & Louise Baker

- 35 Hillside Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

12-1-48
Central Hudson Gas & Electric g
284 South Avenue

Poughkeepsie, NY 12602

12-2-1

Orwest Realty Corp.

C/o DB Companies Dairy Mayf Store #619
PO Box 9471

Providence, RI 02940

12-2-2

David Sarinsky

298 Union Avenue !K
New Windsor, NY 1255



fs ubdish vinedafely Sond. Bl o Agplicent

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. &3, _
Request of /@5,0 4&4 Gzé/?éﬁ

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

MMMMMMML_
being a VARIANCE of Section ft{ 18 ]ab\g gé Qg&,&gﬂ,g@? Q H*

for property situated as follows:

known and designated as tax map Section _\3J. ,Blk. _\ _ Lot XK.

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the J M day of {Vpvem bﬂ)‘u ,

200 3-_at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor,
New York beginning at 7:30 o’clock P.M.

e
o\
Chalrman

@U\ o i Corgth 56&(



TITLE KO, 33-124-02238 (0) CERTIFICATE OF TITLE
| Fldellty National Title Insurance Company of New York
HSBC MORTGAGE CORPORATION (USA), its successors and/or assigns
Certifiesto  PAUL ELIEZER AND BARBARA KING ELIEZIER
that an examination of utle to the prcnnscs descnbed inS Schedule A has been made in accordance thh itsusual__..... ..

Company excepting (a) all Ioss eby reason of the estates interests, defects, objections, liens, encum-
brances and other matters set fo Lthata anotdxsposed of to the satisfaction of the Company prior to such: =~
closing or issuance of the policy (b y-question or objection coming to the attention of the Company before the

date of closing, orif there be no cl"' irig, beforethe 1 1ssuanceof smd policy.

This Certificate shall be null and void (lhfthe'fees therefor are not paid (2) if the prospective insured, his attomey
or agent makes any untrue statement with respect to any material fact or suppresses or fails to disclose any material
factor if any untrue answers are given to matenal inquiries by or on behalf of the Company (3) upon delivery of the
policy. Any claim arising by reason of the issuance hereof shall be restricted to the terms and conditions of the
standard form of insurance policy. If the title, interest or lien to be insured was acquired by the prospective insured
prior to delivery hereof, the Company assun s no liability except under its policy when issued.

' THIS CERTIFICATE IS INTENDED FOR LAWYERS ONLY. SUCH EXCEPTIONS AS MAY BE SET
FORTHHEREIN MAY AFFECTMARKETABILITY OF TITLE. YOUR LAWYER SHOULD BE CONSULTED
BEFORE TAKING ANY ACTION BASED UPON THE CONTENTS HEREOF. THE COMPANY’S
REPRESENTATIVE AT THE CLOSING HEREUNDER MAY NOT ACT AS LEGAL ADVISOR TO ANY
OF THE PARTIES OR DRAW LEGAL INSTRUMENTS FOR THEM. SUCH REPRESENTATIVEIS
PERMITTED TO BE OF ASSISTANCE ONLY TO AN ATTORNEY. IT IS ADVISABLE TO HAVE
YOUR ATTORNEY PRESENT AT THE CLOSING.

IF ANY OF THE CLOSING INSTRUMENTS WILL BE OTHER THAN COMMONLY USED FORMS
OR CONTAIN UNUSUAL PROVISIONS, THE CLOSING CAN BE SIMPLIFIED AND EXPEDITED BY
FURNISHING THE COMPANY WITH COPIES OF THE PROPOSED DOCUMENTS IN ADVANCE OF
CLOSING.

Dated9 AM. 8-5-02 Premises in Section 12 Block 1 Lot 28 & 29

Redated 9 A.M. On the land/tax map of the County of Orange

Abet 15 Hillside Avenue -
Fiest act, inc. New Windsor, New York

455 Route 304
Bardonia, New York 10954 Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
(845) 623-7755
of New York
/4\,@7
Will be pleased to confer on any d ? i
questions concerning this certificate - Authonzed Slgnatu

FOR\i "6 88 74



. S Schedule A

H
Title Number: 33-124-02238(0) ' Effective Date: 08/05/2002
Section 12 Block 1 * Lot 28 & 29
Premises 15 Hillside Avenue, New Windsor
Town/Village/City =~ Town of New Windsor
County T Orange " v T =

ALTA Owner's Policy 1892 (with N.Y. Endorsement Modifications) $ 240,000.00
Proposed Insured PAUL ELIEZER & BARBARA KING ELIEZER |

ALTA Loan Policy 1992 (with N.Y. Endorsement Modifications) ~ $ 235,000.00

Proposed Insured HSBC MORTGAGE CORPORATION (USA), its successors and/or assigns

t

The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Certificate and covered herein is: Fee Simple -~ -~ = -._

Title to said estate or interest in said fand at the efféctli\}es aéte hereof is vested in:
JOSEPH F. CUBITO AND ROSE ANN CUBITo; HIS WIFE

Source of Title:

DEED FROM CARMELLA ANTONELLI DATED 12-11-84 AND RECORDED IN THE ORANGE COUNTY
CLERK'S OFFICE ON 12-19-84 IN LIBER 2309 CP 741.

Recertified Date: / / Title Recertified In:

The land referred to in this Certificate is described as follows:
SCHEDULE "A" DESCRIPTION TO FOLLOW




Schedule A Description

i

Title Number 33-124-02238(0) o Page 1

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and
improvements thereon erected, situate, luing and being in the Town of New
Windsor, County of Orange and State of New York, bounded and described as

o follows

-with the westerly lme of Wndsor nghway,

' fwesterly 300500 feet frcm the |ntersectlon of the southerly I|ne of H|llS|de Avenue f," -

thence along Iands NOW or formerly of Antonelh (Liber 21 11 cp 841) North 49
degrees 02' 0" West 100 00 feet to a pomt .

thence along lands now or formerly of DeLeonardo (Liber 21 18 cp 505), North 38
degrees 25' 00" East 100 00 feet toa pomt

thence along the southerly lme of HI"SIde Avenue, South 49 degrees 02' 00"
East 100 00 feet to the pomt and place of BEGINNING.

Premlsese[e_knoyvn _aS;i'rl 5 Hillside A_\{enue, New Windsor, New York. ' : S

Premises are also known as Section 12, Block 1, Lots 28 and 29 on the Town of
New Windsor Tax Map.



i ¢

Schedule B

Title Number:  33-124-02238(0)

Hereinafter set forth are additional matters which will appear in our policy as exceptions from coverage
-unless digposed of to our satisfaction prior to the closing or delivery of the policy.

1.

S 2

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

'Survey exceptlons set forth hereln :

'nghts of tenants or pér36h54rh 'posseSSioh

Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water rates, sewer rents and assessments set forth herein.

Mortgages returned herewﬂh and set forth herein. ( ONE )

Any state of facts WhtCh an accurate survey mlght éhdw

Afﬁdavit of Title will be required on closing.

‘ Searches have been run against Rose Ann Cubito, Paul Eliezer- and’ Barbara ng j Eliezer -

nothing found in the Orange County Clerk's office. Search run agalnsuosepg.F Cubito ~
disciosed three (3) Judgments s follows: (1) Judgment filed against-Joseph-F=Cubito by NYS
Workers Compensation Board on 11-15-00 in the amount of $9,250.00; (2) Judgment filed
against Joseph F. Cubito, Jr. by Sears Roebuck & Co. on 1-15-97 in the amount of $6,674.75.
and (3) Federal Tax Lien filed 3-14-97 against Joseph F. Cubito, Jr. in-the amount of .

$44,718.61 (copies attached). . N
Attention is called to the fact that any instrument covering premis’esr in‘ihé-C_dt'J_rity of Orange
(Section 333 RPL) must be endorsed with the section, block, and lot of the tax map before it
will be accepted for recording. _

Attention is called to the fact that any instrument conveying real property in New York State
(Section 333 1-e RPL) will not be accepted for recording by the County Clerk unless =
accompanied by a transfer report form prescribed by the State Board of Equalization and

Assessment.

Proof is required to show that Rose Ann Cubito and Barbara King Eliezer have not been
known by any other name in the 10 years last past. If she has been known by another name,
all searches must be amended and run against such name and title is subject to returns, if
any, on such amended searches.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY: See Optional Future Market Value Policy Rider Waiver and
Notice Form.

Proof is required that the premises are not subject to a Credit Line Mortgage.

Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains and such
rights as may exist for entry upon said premises to maintain and repair the same.

The amount of acreage is not insured.

No title is insured to any land lying within the lines of any stre'et, road, avenue, lane, turnpike
or highway in front of or adjoining the premises described in Schedule "A" or which may cross
over the same.

Continued On Next Page



Print ID: 3599

Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. Program: PIJPTG Page 1
Run Date: B/19/2002 7:34:05 . ORANGE COUNTY CLERK
Run By: NYORPUBLIC . ) PUBLIC INQUIRY PRINT
Instrument #: 0007027-2000 - SeLECCed: CUBITO JOSEPH JUDGMENTS INDEXED THROUGH: 1/01/1987 - 8/14/2002
R R s i R A i P R L P P A A A 2 R R N s R R A e R e
File Date Time Index Number Case Type Court Type County Perfected Date & Time Sat/Ex Date
11/15/2000 10:44 0007323 - 2000 CIVIL 7 SUPREME COURT ORANGE 11/15/2000 10:44
Attorney: CELENTANO PAUL .-
WORKERS ' COMPENSATION BD OF NYS Damage: .00 Misc:
20 PARK -ST ROOM 206B Court Cost:
ALBANY - NY 12207 Total: 9,250.00
Date & Time Added Seqgh Series Name F S Changed Text
11/16/2000 1;5:56 :26 0001 CREDITOR ## WORKERS COMPENSATIOR BD OF NYS
N 20 PARK STREET
,'» ALBANY, NY 12207
NS i L Sy
11/16/2000 315 ! 0002  CREDITOR ## NYS WORKERS COMPENSATION BD
{ : 2 20 PARK STREET
ALBANY, NY 12207
‘i cuBITO : JOSEPH ¥

Howr PliY11 GRAND ST

o e K NEWBURGH, NY 12550

++ s+« END OF REPORT ****+
i

¢

.



Print ID: 3600 oL Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. Program: PIJPTG Page 1
Run Date: 8/19/2002 7:34:08 - S ORANGE COUNTY CLERK

Run By: NYORPUBLIC - Co PUBLIC INQUIRY PRINT
Instrument #: 0000264-1997 o - Selscted: CUBITO JOSEPH JUDGMENTS INDEXED THROUGH: 1/01/1987 - 8/14/2€02
T3 3 - 3+ * 2 1+ 2 3 2 ST T T T T T T T TS S22 R T 2 S T T T T T 2+ T T E P F 2 P F F E T A I P S P P - 2 A E T E L F R 3 A F P P 2 L F Pt P T 2 - T X S P R F P - P - - R P R F - T+ F -2 3
File Date Time Index Number Case Type . Court Type . County Perfected Date & Time Sat/Ex Date
Yt ittt T T+ T T T I T P P P P P F P R s A T P P 2 2 1 R EE P P R T P A R A R R A A b E 2 R R 2 R R Ry gy it P T e S R T T T
1/15/1997 16:10 0005289 - 1996 CIVIL - SUPREME COURT ORANGE 1/15/1997 16:10
Attorney: SOLOMON & SOLOMON pC
FIVE COLUMBIA CIRCLE Damage: .00 Misc:
BOX 15019 Court Cost:
ALBANY . NY 12212 Total : 6,674.75
:===========;==K=:=====================S=============.:=======:====================:=::=========::===:===========:====:===:::=:::================:===3=:=:=:=======
Date & Time Added Segli- Series Name F ] Changed Text
1/16/1997 14:33:49 0001 CREDITOR ## SBARS ROEBUCK & CO
» : 45 CONGRESS ST
oo L . ) SALEM, MA
o L . .
1/16/19_97 14:33:49 0002 DEBTOR CUBITO JOSEPH F,JR

RS 15 HILLSIDE AVE
A o NEW WINDSOR, NY

e

i

# # *x *x + END OF REPORT * *+ » » &
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» ;f, 668 (N [o)
- 1v Octob 3r 1993)

1291

Department of the Treasury - Internal Revenue Service

‘Notice of Federal Tax Lien

—

jtrict
PSTATE NEW

YORK

Serial'_Nu‘mber
169713471

For Optional Use by Recording Office

;s provided by sectlons 6321, 6322, and 6323 of the Internal Revenue
iode, we are giving a notice that taxes (including Interest and penalties)
ave been assessed against the following-named taxpayer. We have made
 demand for payment of this liabllity, but it remains unpaid. Therefore,
1ere Is a lien In favor of the United. States.on.all prop
roperty belonging to this taxpayer for:thé-amount
dditional penaltles, Interest, and-costs-that-may-accru

erty and rights to |
ese taxes, and

me of Taxpayer JOSEPH F- CQ_BITO

sidence

in IRC 6325(a).
———

15 HILLSIDE AVE
NEWBURGH 1

NY

12553 6212

IMPORTANT RELEASE INFORMATION: For each assesgrﬁéht listed below, -
uniess notice of lien is refiled by the date given in column (e), this notice shall,
on the day following such date, operate as a certn’lcate of release as defined

- \‘05,

L6, Hi 807 hj tuy
\ ainud S
NU3T9 ALNNOY 30NVHO

e ———
Tax Perlod S Date of Last Day for Unpald Balance
(ind of Tax Ended Identifying Number | Assessment Refiling of Assessment :
(a) (b) (c) : = (d) (e) (f) ¥
1040 | 12/31/92| 132-64-6118~ |01706/97 | 02/06/07 ° 5011.61 3
1040 12/31/23] 132-64-6118 01'/06/97 02/05/07 &6PE .35 §‘r
1040 12/731/94| 13Z-64-6118 01/06/97 0Z/Q5/07 18779.55 =
1040 | 12/31/95| 132-64-6118 |01/06/97 | 02/05/07 1423z.10 B
ace of Filing
ORANGE COUNTY CLERK
ORANGE COUNTY Total 1S 44718.61
GOSHEN » NY 10924 .
. . ) . Buffalos NY
nis notice was prepared and signed at ., on this,
z28th February 7
e _____ dayof , 19 ;
Title

Revenue Qfficer 14-01-1104

ignature\e W
or\ C

(NOTE: Certliicate hl’fxcer authorized by law to lake acknowledgments Is not essential to the validity of Notice of Federal Tax lien
Rav Rul. 71-468, 1871 - 2 C.B. 409)
Form 668 (Y) (c) (Rev. 10/9"

Part 1 - Kept By Recording Office
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Schedule B

Title Number:  33-124-02238(0)

.18

17.
1 8.,‘_
1A9.
20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

26.
N

- Subject to the rights and easements if any acquired by any public utilities company to maintain

its poles and operate its wires, lines etc., in, to, and over the premises herein and in, to and
over the streets adjacent thereto.

Any state of facts wthh an mspectlon of the premlses descnbed in Schedule “A“ would
dlsclose : . £ e e e

The exact location and drmensrons of ther boundary lines of the premlses descnbed rn
Schedule "A" will not be msured in the absence of a guaranteed survey. T

Any state of facts whlch an accurate survey might shown mcludnng changes or alteratrons_tn
street lines, if any. . -

The identification including photograph (i.e. N.Y.S. Driver's License, U.S. Passport, etc.) of att et
parties (whether present or not) executing any documents (Deeds, Mortgages, Povyer of == T
Attorney, etc.) must be presented at closrng -

Company will not accept any personal checks over $500.00. Certified checks, attorney trust
account checks or mortgage proceeds check will be accepted only. No exceptions.

As premises herein are benefited by a tax exemption, policy will except the lien Wthh may
attach by reason of any restoration of reat property taxes after transfer of title by the owner

entitled to tax exemption.

Covenants and Restrictions recnted in leer 1210 ¢p 532 and subsequent deeds of record
(copy attached). : :

Premises are serviced by utility companles telephone, natural gas, communication systems
or cable television. Company finds no recorded instruments for these services, nevertheless,
premises are subject to those services as are physically present. Policy insures that the
exercise of the rights of utility companies will not interfere with the present improvements upon

the premises herein.

Application states owner to be Rose Ann Cubito. Title certified as found of record. If Joseph
F. Cubito is deceased, proof of death must be furnished. An affidavit showing that Joseph F.
Cubito and Rose Ann Cubito were never legally separated, never executed 3 joint or mutual
will and were legally married at the time of death of the deceased spouse must be furnished at

or prior to closing.

Mortgage to be disposed of (see schedule herein).



Tax Sé'arch

I 4 [}

" Account Number: Title Number: 33-124-02238(0)

Municipality 15 Hillside Avenue Year of Roll 2002
: Town of New Windsor

Section 12 Block 1 Lot 28

Assessed Valuation 3,700.00 Total 30,600.00

Assessed To JOSEPH F. & ROSE ANN CUBITO

Lot Slze 50" x'100
Class C -

Code #220

School Dnstrlct NEWBURGH CENTRAL SCHOOLS
Taxes T =
12002 - STATE,COUNTY&TOWN . 136426 PAID
- - i_z,t,'“ ~ SEIET L - .~ - :, . .
2002/2003 SCHOOL TAX : 1,876.71 OPEN
see instaliments below** Bill #15915
2002 Water _ B 203.09 OPEN
DUE 10/3/02 Sewer
City Tax Payable In Instaliments As Follows:
1st Installment Due  10/04/2002 625.57 (base amount)OPEN : Date
~ 2nd Installment Due 12/04/2002 625.57 (base amount) OPEN Date
3rd Instaliment Due 03/04/2003 625.57 (base amount)OPEN  Date

4th Installment Due
Total - 1,876.71

Note:  BASIC STAR EXEMPTION AFFECTING SCHO'O‘L TAX



Tax Seg;ch

AccountNumber: - ‘ Title Number: 33-124-02238(0)
Municipality , Yearof Roll 2002
Town of New Windsor. o
Section 12 Block 1 Lot 29
Assessed Valuation 3,700.00 Total 3,7G0.00

Assessed To ROSE ANN CUBITO

LotSize 50 X100
Class ' o L
School District Newburgh Central Schools

Taxes
2002 County and Town 161.30 Paid
2002/03 * School | 315.53 Open == s

Note: No arrears
Basic Star



T Mortgages

Mortgage Number 1 of 1 Title Number 33-124-02238(0)

Mortgagor JOSEPH F. CUBITO AND ROSE ANN CUBITO
Mortgagee COLUMBIA EQUITIES, LTD.

Amount $105,000.00

Dated 10/30/1987

Recorded 11/02/1987

Liber 2874 o

Page 31 - i N

Title Company will require a written payoff statement prior to closing.

These mortgage returns, unless the mortgage is to be insured, will appear as exceptions from coverage. The
informaton set forth herein is obtained from the recorded instrument. Sometimes the provisions of a mortgage
may be modified by agreements which are not recorded. We suggest that you communicate with the
mortgagee if you desire any additional information. If there has been a change in the owners and holders of the
mortgage, such information should be furnished to us promptly to'enable further searches to be made.



New York State Municipal Deparirhent Searches =

Title Number 33-124-02238(0) . " Page 1

- All searches and their results are providéd at the request of the mortgagee/purchaser or their respective
“counsels. The Company does not in any event, insure that the buildings or other improvements
situate on the premises or their uses either actual or intended, comply with Federal, State or Municipal
laws, regulations or ordinances and therefore assumes no liability whatsoever by reason of the ordering
of such searches and does not insure the'r accuracy The followmg results are hereby provided for
informational purposes only e .
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY SEARCH o s = .
Information to follow I - '
STREET REPORT .
Hillside Avenue is a public street maintained” by the Town of New Wndsor
BANKRUPTCY SEARCH
See Attached




T TITLE NO. 0058-3312402238 ROSEANNCUBITO BK

ABSTRACTERS’ INFORMATION SERVICE, INC.

138-72 QUEENS BOULEVARD BRIARWOOD, N.Y. 11435
(718) 291-5900 (516) 742-2290 (914) 761-4451 FAX (718) 291-6681

BANKRUPTCY SEARCH

Company FIRST ABSTRACT, INC. _

TITLE NO. 0058-3312402238 Date: 08/14/02

Individual Name:

ROSE ANN CUBITO e

Last Known Residence or BuéihéééﬁAddress:

Premises:

County: ORANGE

The result of the investigation as per last posted date: 07/15/02

individual or company. The following Bankruptcy Clerks office(s) — -

There is no record of a Bankruptcy Filihg for the above mentioned
X
have been checked:

U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT
176 CHURCH STREET
POUGHKEEPSIE, N.Y. 12601

[:] The following information is on file:

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT SEARCH INFORMATION ABOVE

Abstracters' Information Service Inc. does hereby certify that the records of the above governmental agency was
examined and that the information recorded above is a true and accurate abstraction of the information contained
therein. This search was conducted for a period of five years.

This report is submitted for information purposes only. Liability is limited to errors and omissions of information
properly indexed, filed and recorded with the above governmental agency. The liability under this search shall not
exceed $1,000 and shall be confined to the applicant for whom the search was made.

This search does not include filings in areas other than the Microfiche or Index Sections of the United States
Bankruptcy Clerk's office. This search is exclusively for FIRST ABSTRACT, INC. on 08/14/02. 0058-3312402238



: ! TITLE NO. 0058-3312402238 BARBARAKINGELIE BK

ABSTRACTERS’ INFORMATION SERVICE, INC.

138-72 QUEENS BOULEVARD BRIARWOOD, N.Y. 11435
(718) 291-5900 (516) 742-2290 (914) 761-4451 FAX (718) 291-6681

BANKRUPTCY SEARCH

Company FIRST ABSTRACT, INC.

TITLE NO. 0058-3312402238 Date: 08/14/02 - ii

Individual Name:

BARBARA KING ELIEZER o

Last Known Residence or Business Address:

Premises:

County: ORANGE

The result of the investigation as per last posted date: 07/15/02

There is no.record of a Bankruptcy Filing for the above mentioned
[:] individual or company. The following Bankruptcy Clerks office(s)
have been checked:

U.S5. BANKRUPTCY COURT
176 CHURCH STREET
POUGHKEEPSIE, N.Y. 12601

The following information is on file:
X

SEE ATTACHED

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT SEARCH INFORMATION ABOVE

Abstracters' Information Service Inc. does hereby certify that the records of the above governmental agency was
examined and that the information recorded above is a true and accurate abstraction of the information contained
therein. This search was conducted for a period of five years.

This report is submitted for information purposes only. Liability is limited to errors and omissions of information
properly indexed, filed and recorded with the above governmental agency. The liability under this search shall not
exceed $1,000 and shall be confined to the applicant for whom the search was made.

This search does not include filings in areas other than the Microfiche or Index Sections of the United States
Bankruptcy Clerk's office. This search is exclusively for FIRST ABSTRACT, INC. on 08/14/02. 0058-3312402238



ABSTRACTERS’ INFORMATION SERVICE INC.

138-72 QUEENS BOULEVARD BRIARWOOD, NEW YORK 11435
(718) 291-5900 (516) 742-2290 (914) 761-4451 FAX (718) 291-6681

PLEASE BE ADVISED THE ATTACHED BANKRUPTCY DOCKET (S)
IS THE LAST SiX MONTHS OF ACTIVITY RECORDED. .

IF FURTHER INFORMATION IS REQUIRED, PLEASE.CALL OUR

OFFICE FOR ASSISTANCE.

Abstracters’ Information Service Inc. does hereby certify that the records of the above governmental
agency was examined and that the information recorded above is a true and accurate abstraction of

the information contained therein. This search was conducted for a period of seven years. This report
is submitted for information purposes only. Liability is limited to errors and omissions of information
properly indexed, filed and recorded with the above governmental agency. The liability under this
search shall not exceed $ 1,000.00 and shall be confined to the applicant for whom the search was made.



Bankruptcy Case:
Barbara E. Cantave

Title: In re:

Southern District of N.Y. -
99-22266 - Chapter: 7 Office: White Plains - _

Judge: Adlai S. Hardin , . o
Filed: 09/27/99 Term: 01/28/00 Reopen: **x/x*%/[*x%
Reterm: **/*x/*x Discharged: 01/24/00 Asset: no . , :
Fee: p Voluntary , o=

Flags: CLOSED

Nature of Debtor: consumer
Disposition Method: discharge granted : ‘ ‘
Status: 01/28/00 Case Closed

Trustee: Jeffrey L. Sapir
399 Knollwood Road
Suite 102

White Plains, NY 10603-0000 -
(914) 328-7272

Trustee Phone:

Party Attorney

Barbara E. Cantave [123-66-0816] James H. Simmons

[db] Jeffery S. Shumejda
aka - . ) 47 Beekman Avenue
Barbara Cantave-King P.O. Box 876

aka Sleepy Hollow, NY 10591

Barbara King —

Phone: (914) 631-4800

31 Claremont Garden
Ossining, NY 10562

--- Schedule and Deadline Information ---

No schedule or deadline information available

01/26/00 6

01/28/00 -~
01/24/00 5

10/29/99 4

[6-1] Certificate of Mailing: Order of Discharge and Final
Decree Re: [5-1] Final Decree Order of Discharge by Barbara
E. Cantave (EOD Date: 1/28/00. Doc. No: 6) (gc) [EOD
01/28/00]

Case Closed. (EOD Date: 1/28/00) (gc) [EOD 01/28/00]
Order Discharging Debtor Barbara E. Cantave and Order of
Final Decree Closing Case Signed On: 1/24/00. (EOD Date:
1/24/00. DOC. NO: 5) (gc) [EOD 01/24/00] :

Trustee's Report of No Distribution, with affidavit of
service. (EOD Date: 11/2/99. Doc. No: 4) (gc) [EOD 11/02/99]



038/29/99 3

09/27/99 2

09/27/99 1

Courts Certificate of Mailing Re: [2-1] Section 341 (a)
Meeting # of Notices: 21. (EOD Date: 10/5/99. Doc. No: 3)
(gc) [EOD 10/05/99]

Notice of 341(a) Meeti g-Scheduled For 10:30 10/21/99 At
Room 243A, White Plains Last Day To Oppose Discharge:
12/20/99 (EOD Date: 9/27/99. Doc. No: 2) (an) [EOD 09/27/99]

Voluntary Petition all schedules and statements. ( Filing
Fee $ 130.00 Adm.Fee $ 30.00 Trustees Fee $ 15.00 Receipt #
25223) (EOD Date: 9/27/99. Doc. No: 1) (an) [EOD 09/27/99]



Southern District of N.Y.

Bankruptcy Case: 96-20713 Chapter: 7 Office: White Plains
Title: In re: Barbara King

Judge: John J. Connelly o

Filed: 04/18/96 Term: 11/26/96. -Reopen: **/[x%[x%
Reterm: **/**/*x* Discharged: 09/23/96 Asset: no
Fee: p Voluntary . ' :
Flags: CLOSED

Nature of Debtor: consumer
Disposition Method: discharge granted
Status: 11/26/96 Case Closed’

Trustee: Jeffrey L. Sapir
399 Knollwood Road
Suite 102
‘ White Plains, NY 10603-0000
Trustee Phone: (914) 328-7272

Party Attorney

Barbara King [110-46-5783]  [db] Stuart Davis

56 Locust Hill Avenue ] 2931 Westchester Avenue
Apt. 3E . Bronx, NY 10461
Yonkers, NY 10701 Phone: (718) 319-1388

--- Schedule and Deédline Information ---

No schedule dr-deadline information available

11/24/96 9 Court's Certificate of Mailing Re: [8-1] Final Decree Order
# of Notices: 0004. (EOD Date: 11/26/96. Doc. No:

[EOD 11/26/96]

11/26/96 -- Case Closed. (EOD Date: 11/26/96) (lgr) [EOD 11/26/96]

11/22/96 8 Order Signed On: 11/22/96 RE: Final Decree (EOD Date:

11/22/96. Doc. No: 8) (lgr) [EOD 11/22/96]

09/25/96 7 Court's Certificate of Mailing Re: [6-1] Discharge Order by

Barbara King # of Notices: 0016. (EOD Date:
No: 7) (1lgr) [EOD 09/30/96]

9/30/96. Doc.

09/23/96 6 [6-1] Order Discharging Debtor Barbara King (lgr) [EOD
09/23/96] ’
07/17/96 5 Motion By Creditor Locust Hill Realty Corp. For Relief From

Stay (Returnable: 9:30 8/1/96 Location To Be Announced )
(Last Day For Objections to Motion: 7/29/96 ) (EOD Date:
7/19/96. Doc. No: 5) (1lw) [EOD 07/19/96] A



107/09/96 4

104/20/96 3
04/18/96 2

04/18/96 1

Trus;eefé Réport of NO’Diétribufion;_With affidavit of - .-
service:" (EOD Date: 7/11/96. Doc. No: 4) (jt) [EOD 07/11/96]
[3-1] Court's Certificate of Mailing Re: [2-1] Section "
341 (a) Meeting # of Notices: 0016. (EOD Date: 4/22/96. Doc.
No: 3) (lgr) [EOD 04/22/96] :

Notice of 341 (a) Meeting Scheduled For 10:00 6/10/96 At

Room 243A, White Plains Last -Day To Oppose Discharge: 8/9/96'“"'

(EOD Date: 4/18/96. Doc. No: 2) (lgr) [EOD 04/18/96]

Voluntary Petitidhfaif schedules and statements. ( Filing
Fee $ 130.00 Adm.Fee :$ 30.00 Trustees Fee $ 15.00 Receipt #
8728) (EOD Date: 4/18/96. Doc. No: 1) (lgr) [EOD 04/18/96]



. *  TITLE NO. 0058-3312402238 PAULELIEZER BK

ABSTRACTERS’ INFORMATION SERVICE. INC.
138-72 QUEENS BOULEVARD - BRIARHOOD, N.Y. 11435
.§?18?'291-5900 . (51?) ?é?‘????{, ;(?14) ?61-é451ﬂ>.1'§A¥.(718) 291-6681

BANKRUPTCY SEARCH

Company FIRST ABSTRACT, INC.

TITLE NO. 0058-3312402238 - Date: 08/14/02

Individual Name:

PAUL ELIEZER

Last Known Residence or Business Address:

Premises:

County: ORANGE

The result of the investigation as per last posted date: 07/15/02

There is no record of a Bankruptcy Filing for the above mentioned
individual or company. The following Bankruptcy Clerks office(s)
have been checked:

U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT
176 CHURCH STREET
POUGHKEEPSIE, N.Y. 12601

[:] The following information is on file:

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT SEARCH INFORMATION ABOVE

Abstracters' Information Service Inc. does hereby certify that the records of the above governmental agency was
examined and that the information recorded above is a true and accurate abstraction of the information contained
therein. This search was conducted for a period of five years.

This report is submitted for information purposes only. Liability is limited to errors and omissions of information
properly indexed, filed and recorded with the above governmental agency. The liability under this search shall not
exceed $1,000 and shall be confined to the applicant for whom the search was made.

This search does not include filings in areas other than the Microfiche or Index Sections of the United States
Bankruptcy Clerk's office. This search is exclusively for FIRST ABSTRACT, INC. on 08/14/02. 0058-3312402238



OEED-STATUTORY FORM A—NO, 220 THE CHISHOLM PRINTING COMPANY, 409 FEARL 27

This Indenture,

Made the day of September . . nineteen

hundred and Tifty-one
Between LOUIS ANTONBLLI, of (no number) Windsor Highway, Town of

Naw w:vlndsor,‘ County of Qrange and State of New York
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Ag/21/2002  15:84 - 18456237745 FIRSTAES PAGE Bl

‘ [ »
455 Route 304 ,
. Bardania. New Yark 10954
. Tel. (845) 623-7755
2!: irst Fax {845 623-7745
Anvsgtract, Inc Jan Gitlitz
President

TELECOPIER TRANSMITTAL

TELEPHONE: 845-623-7755-
FAX ~ : 845-623:7745=

TO: Michael Sachs, Esq.

_#,; : ' i z
FROM: Jan Gitlitz S -
DATE: 8/19/02

RE: Cubito to Eliczer

NO. OF PAGES (INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET):

o

Euclosed please find violation letier from the Town of New Windsor with regard to the above
transfer of title. Please arrange to have the violations cleared. Also enclosed is a Smoke
Affidavit for vour client to have completed and returned to the Fire Inspactor.

If vou have anv questions, please contact this office.

PLEASE TELEPHONE SENDER AT OMCE IF LESS THAN THE INDICATED NUMBER OF
PAGES WERE NOT RECEIVED.

CC: CHRIS BANGS, ESQ.



21/2082 15:94 12456237745 FIRSTAES

Town of New Windsor

355 Union Avecnue
Mew Windsor, New York 12553
- Telephong: (845) 563-4618
Fax: {845) 563-4695

August 16, 2002

Fust Abstract. Inc. ——
130 Airport Executive Parl-. -

Sute 8 Do A E
Nanuet. NY 10954 U OTELITEETER =Sasest

PROPERTY ASSESSED TO: Rose Ann & Joseph & Cubito
15 Hillside Avenue
New Windsor, NY. 123353
Scetion/Block/Lot: 12-1-28

Dear SirMMadam: ) -

Pleasc be advised that the“above refercnced structure was built in 1950, which was prier to this Town
adopting bueilding and zoning codss in 1966 Therefore, there is no certificate of occupancy nor is one
required. B o

Hillside Avcaue is owned and maintained bv-the Town of New Windsor, - -

The Assesser's records indicate the construction of a finished basement without a Building Permit.
The records also indicate that the above referenced structure is an illegal two familv dwelling.

This letier has been prepared afier inspection of the records available in the Town Hall. The records
indicate that there are violations art the subject pramises. No personal inspection was made by the
undcerzignad for the purpose of preparing this letter. The Town of New Windsor does not represent that
there arc no other violations at the subject premises, however, the Town will represent that it has no
knowledge of any other violations at the subject premises.

The inspection of the records was performed at the request of an intercsted party. The Town will not be
biable for any loss or damage that may be suffered by the interested party or any other party who may rely
on the contents of this letter.

Title #0 NYCRR requires that a smoke detector be installed prior to the sale of these premiscs. Please
submit to the Fire Inspector at th: above addrass the enclosed affidavit of compliance indicating that a
smoke detcetor has been ingtalled and is operational. .

Very *nu\

/ OUTS y
A = ﬁ«g,,(:_____k

hY féiéel abcock
Buildmg Inspector

MB: jn

PAGE 22



OWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR. NEW YORK

Auqust 23, 1988

TIside Avenue . : .
E@?ﬁ N.JSY. 12550 -

~“Property assessed to: Cubito
-Section 12, Block 1, 1ot 28

N . Please be advised. that the structure located on the above
.. referenced property was built in 1950 which was prior to this
town adopting Building and Zoning Codes in 1966. Therefore,
there is no Certificate of Occupancy for said structure nor
is one required. '

-Title #9 NYCRR requires that a smoke detector be installed
prior to the sale of these premises. Please submit to the Fire
Inspector at the above address a certificate indicating that a smoke
detector has been installed and is in operation.

Very truly yours,

i .

Michael Babcock
Building Inspector

MB/mfb

cc: Fire Dlspéctor
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CONSULY YOUR LAWYER BESORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT « THIS INSTRUMINT SKOULD BX USED BY LAWYERS ONLY

THIS INDENTURE, made the  11th day of DECEMBER . nineteen hundred and EYGHTY FOU

BETWEEN  CARMELLA ANTONELLI, residing at: 15 Hillside Ave,,
New Windsor, Orange .County, New Yoxrk

]
3

party of the ﬁm.s;art, and
JOSEPH F. CUBITO and ROSE ANN CUBITQ , hig wife
15 Hillgide Avenue, New Windsor, NY 12550

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the Arst part, in consideration of ten doilars and other valuable consideration
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unio the party of the second part, the heirs
or successars and assigny of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of Jand, with the buildings and improvements thereon erecied, situate,

lying and being in the poyn of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of

New York bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the Southerly line of Hillside Avenue,
said point being Westerly 300,00 feet from the intersection of

the Boutherly line of Hillside Avenue with the Westerly line of
windsor Highway; running thence along lands now or formerly
Antonelli (Liber 1014 cp 194) South 38-25-00 West 100,00 feet

to a point; thence along lande now or formerly of Antonelli
(liber 2111, cp 841) North 49-02-00 West 100.00 feet to a point;
thence along lande now or formerly DelLeonardo ({liber 2118, cp503}

North 38-25-00 East 100,00 feet to a point; thence along

¥he ﬁOHFhﬁIly 1108 Of Killoifla Avshue Bouth 48-62-00 East

100,00 feet to the point or place of beginning.



/-

TOGETHER with all righ, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any strects Qud,
roads abuiting the above described premises to the center lines thereof ; TOGE‘IPHER wilh the appurieninepe=.~
and all the estate and rights of the party of the Arst part in and 12 said premises; TO HAVE AN 10
HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and ssigns ol

the party of the second part forever. .

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or sufiered anything
whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid

AND the party of the fiest part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, vovenants that the party of
the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid-
cration as a trust {und to be ap?\ied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will ap?ly
the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for

any other purpose,
The word “party” shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indentyre 50 rcquir'/‘

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first .vove
written, ’

e

IN PagsegNcE OF; . .
CARMELLA ANTONELLI

P




yrare of Wiw' Vouk> coupy Bits HEm L "
h""

~Owte 1) dayof pecember  19g4 . before me

personally came
CARMELLA ANTONELLI

to e known 1o be the individual — described in and who
excouted the forvgmng msirument, and acknowledged that
executed the same.

i NORTOR
Nyy Pobiic, Stata
_— Ko, ’35-351.' 8050
8 In Oianns Tty
Comginnion Cryireg Mezes, 3., lf,lf(

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF L 11]

]

_On the day of 19, before me

personally cane " T T e
10 ime known, who, being by ine duly sworn, did depose and
say that he resides at No,
that he is the '
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that’ he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to_said instragent is such corporate scal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora.
tion, and that  he signed h  name thercto by like order.

e

//

8. It dri

STATE OF niWw TIRX. COUNTY QF

Un the day of
personally came

1o me known to be the individual

executed the same.

w2309 ¢ 742

STATE OF NAW YORK, SOUNTY OF

On the day of
~personally came. -

the subscribing wi

that™ " he'knows

8t the same time subscribed h

whom | am personally acquainted,
sworn, did depose-and say that  he resides at No.

.3 A B
o

19 , befare me

described in and who

executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that

N~

19 before ine

tness to the foregoing instrument, with

who, being by me duly

—y

to be the individua)

described in and who cxecuted the foregoing instrument;
that  he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the same; and that e, 53id witness,

nime as witness thereto,
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR YARIANCE

#OA~ S
Date: /o
I. Apphcant Infor ration: '
(a)_Kos » I Lk 70 X
(Name, address and phong of Applicant) (Owner)
(b) fid /,J Sant {éa’l 57/0

(Name, address hone of purchaser or lesse
©_Llich Sa’" sy SyiRe Ul e Nydydirns on f A JA§S3

(Name, address and phone of attorney) $62 §F70
(d)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect/surveyor)

II. Application type:

() Use Variance (__) Sign Variance
(_) Area Variance (V) Interpretation
I11. Property Information: J>-1-28&
@) £ I Ml ips Aue pon od 100 5w so ) 0L
(Zone) (Address of Property in Question) ) (S-B- L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 feet? Zopmertinl: resifdentsat

(¢) Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? Ze, s

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? _4‘:3(/

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? _ AMg .

(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? /o . If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? _ /¥ 9 .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?__ A~ J .,

IV. Use Variance.
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 4§ ~/s), Table of PulK _ Regs.,Col. A .
(Describe proposal) Karufer’f re («‘VWJ%W(/ beirg zone A
W Fiamiley /

retidente o A 2 @/ﬂulq Sesregct.




(b) The legal standard for a “Use” Variance is unnecessary hardship. Describe why
you feel unnecessary hardship will result unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth
any efforts you have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. R

o/e dened Condereen] g neall- ~The mwmm&
Lidedlie froon Sensl foiudy 1o ol oceareel jn 1951

] Y/,
,‘_ 7)) relonvertris // 7 el Al
Mmmmu M
g (/ :
U S ANLIAL) 2t A 4%, (A ¥ A UTHL 4 44, J 2

J

V. Area Variance: /1///}
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col.
Proposed or Variance
Permitted Available Request
Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. Street

Frontage*
Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** Non-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other
aspects, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the
area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some
other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will
have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. Describe



»

why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an area variance:

VI. Sign Variance: IV/ P!

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section » Supplementary Sign Regulations

Proposed Variance

Requirements  or Available Request
Sign #1
Sign #2
Sign #3
Sign #4

(b) Describe in detail the sign (s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your
reasons for requiring extra or oversized signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on
windows, face of building and firee-standing signs?

/ VII. Interpretation.
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 48-33 -
(b) Descnbe in detail the proposal before the Board: y

VIII. Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of
the zone and neighboring zones in maintained or upgraded and that the intent
and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations,
utilities, drainage.)




IX.

Attachments required:
Copy of referral from Bldg./.Zoning Inspector or Planning Board.
. _Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. A
v Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of @eed gnd title
policy.
v”_Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the
location of all buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees,
landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft.
of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
v~ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 50, 80 and the second check in the
amount of $ 300.0p, each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

X.  Affidavit.

Date: @& S%jélé \54 % Z.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the
information, statements and representations contained in this application are true
and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/or information
and belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of
Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or
situation presented herein are materially changed.

K Joue Gt Gt

(Applicant)

Sworn to before me this

dﬁﬂﬁay of m
[Z Ob/u#z

XI. ZBA Action: (@E\Muw
PATRICIA A. CORSETTI

(a) Public Hearing date: » Notary Public, State of New York
a No. 0180/\4904484
ualified in Orange County
Commission Expires August 31, 2 ¢S 222




September 23, 2002 ‘ 11

CUBITO, ROSE ANN

MR. TORLEY: Regquest for use variance to allow existing
second apartment at 15 Hillside Avenue in an R+-4,
single~family zone.

Mr. Joseph Pillitteri and Mrs. Rose Ann Cubito appeared
before the board for this proposal.

MR. TORLEY: So, tell us your problen.

MR. PILLITTERI: My aunt purchased this house in 1987
from her mother. When she purchased the house from her
mother, she bought it as a two-family house in 1987. I
guess it went through the banks or whatever and now her
husband has passed away and she’s trying to sell the
house, it’s too large for her. She went through the
procedures of selling the house as a two family, when
she had purchased, the bank sent the letters around and
we received a letter back stating it isn’t a two-family
house. So we’re here to find out why and what we need
to do to correct it.

MR. KANE: When you originally purchased the house as a
two family, was that just an understanding or did you
have some kind of legal documents that stated that this
was initially a two family house or was that just a
personal understanding going back and forth?

MR. PILLITTERI: It’s written on the contract.
MR. KANE: That doesn’t necéssarily make it.
MR. TORLEY: How o0ld is the house?

MR. BABCOCK: Built in 1950. What I think, Mr.
Chairman, what happened is we wrote a letter in 1988
and back then, the bank apparently didn’t.ask for a
violation letter, they asked when the house was built
and that there was a C.0. Today, they ask for or last
week, I should say, August 16, the bank asked when was
it built, is there a C.0., is there any violations so
sometime between whenever then and now somebody’s
records in Town Hall which this indicates the
assessor’s records indicates that that was added, so it
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very possibly was there when she bought it. We didn’t
know about it, maybe, I’m not sure.

MR. PILLITTERI: Well, the apartment has probably been
there well before the 60’s, I mean, we’ve had
everybody in our family live there.

MR. TORLEY: We need evidence that it was a two-family
house prior to 1967. :

MR. BABCOCK: '66.

MR. TORLEY: That means it predates zoning, you can
have evidence that it was like that before zoning
started, it’s grandfathered in and you have no problem.

MR. PILLITTERI: When you say evidence?

MR. KANE: TaXx records.

MR. TORLEY: Photos, affidavits.

MR. PILLITTERI: How about the people who lived there?
MR. TORLEY: Affidavits from themn.

MR. KANE: Everything that you can do, it’s extremely
hard.

MR. TORLEY: You have to make sure you have convincing
evidence that it was always a two-family house since
the early ’60's.

MR. BABCOCK: One other thing, Mr. Chairman, in 1968,
they took out a sewer permit to hook up to the sewer
line and at that time, it was a five bedroom and two
baths and what they’re telling me there’s only one bath
upstairs and one bath downstairs, so it appears that’s
some help for then.

MR. KANE: That will be helpful and if you have been
paying your taxes as a two family, you need all the
documentation because New York State Law makes it
extremely difficult more so than an area variance for
the local boards to pass that so the evidence is on you
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to prove to us that that has been used before zoning
and it’s grandfathered in basically.

MR. TORLEY: The more evidence the better.

MR. PILLITTERI: So we need--

MR. REIS: Is there two electric meters?

MR. PILLITTERI: Yes.

MR. REIS: Two heat heating systems?

MR. PILLITTERI: No, single.

MR. MC DONALD: It’s zoned?

MR. PILLITTERI: Yes, it’s twe different zones.

MR. TORLEY: That’s the kind of thing we need at the
public hearing showing evidence it was a two family
before 767, all that kind of information because unless
we have clear convincing evidence that it was
grandfathered in, then you’re asking for a use variance
and particularly in a residential zone that’s very
difficult.

MR. KANE: Basically, it means you‘ve got to prove that
you can’t sell the house as a single family house for a
reasonable return which does not mean make a profit,

which would be impossible, so all the evidence you can

get.

MR. PILLITTERI: Pictures dating back that my uncles
lived there important?

MR. TORLEY: Pictures, affidavits.

MR. PILLITTERI: Get people to indicate that they
actually lived there and those dates that would be
convincing evidence?

MR. KANE: Yes.

MR. PILLITTERI: Do we need a public hearing for that?
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MR. MC DONALD: Yes. I make a motion that we set up a
public hearing.

MR. KANE: We do a preliminary so you get a feel for
what we need. Other towns you go in cold and if you
don’t know, you lose.

MR. TORLEY: You’re starting over again, think about
walking in with what you now know.

MR. MC DONALD: Accept a motion?

MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. MC DONALD: Motion that we set up Mrs. Cubito for a
public hearing on her request for an existing second
apartment.

MR. TORLEY: Now, I’'m going to ask--
MR. KRIEGER: And/or interpretation.
MR. MC DONALD: Okay, and/or interpretation.

MR. PILLITTERI: Does she need to send letters around
to the neighbors?

MR. KANE: Yes, for the public hearing you’re going to
have to.

MR. PILLITTERI: That'’s great because some of them
lived there.

MR. TORLEY: Now, in addition to that because you’‘re
asking for, in addition to the interpretation, you have
a fall back of the use, you have to, since it’s a use
variance, you have to fill out this form, which is the
SEQRA environmental assessment form and these other
forms are here and call Pat or her office if you have
guestions. )

MR. KANE: I second the motion.

ROLL CALL
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MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. MC DONALD AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE



